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BUDGET INCREASE SUMMARY.
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CAPITAL PURCHASE SUMMARY
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NOTABLE ADDITIONS TO THE FY 2017 BUDGET.
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FISCAL YEAR 2017 BUDGET PROPOSAL
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PUBEISHER'S AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF SOUTH CARGEINA
COUNTY OF GUONER.

OCONEE COUNTY COUNCIL
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Oconee County
Council
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Beth Hulse
*

From: Beth Hulse

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 11:50 AM

To: Beth Hulse; classadmgr@upstatetoday.com

Subject: AMENDED 2016 Committee Meeting Schedule
Attachments: 030216 - AMENDED Cmtes 2016 meeting schedule.docx

Please run at your earliest convenience.

Elizabeth G. Hulse, CCC

Clerk to Council

Oconee County Administrative Offices
415 South Pine Street

Walhalla, SC 29691

864-718-1023

864-718-1024 [fax)
bhulse@oconeesc.com
www.oconeesc.com/council




Beth Hulse

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Beth Hulse

Wednesday, March 02, 2016 11:51 AM

Beth Hulse; Carlos Galarza; Chad Dorsett; DJM News Editor; Fox News; Greenville News
(localnews@greenvillenews.com); Kevin; Ray Chandler; Steven Bradley
(sbradley@upstatetoday.com); Westminster News / Keowee Courier
(westnews@bellsouth.net); WGOG (dickmangrum@wgog.com); WSPA TV - Channel 7
{(assignmentdesk@wspa.com); WYFF 4 News

AMENDED 2016 Council Committee Meeting schedule

Oconee County Council Committees will meet in 2016 on the following
dates/times in Council Chambers, 415 South Pine Street, Walhalla, South
Carolina unless otherwise advertised.

The Law Enforcement, Public Safety, Health & Welfare Committee and the
Transportation Committee at 5:30 p.m. [Transportation Committee immediately
following Law Enforcement] on April 12, July 12, and October 11, 2016.

The Real Estate, Facilities & Land Management Committee and the
Budget, Finance & Administration Committee at 5:30 p.m. [Budget immediately
following Real Estate] on May 24, August 9, and November 8 [conference room)],
2016.

The Planning & Economic Development Committee at 5:30 p.m. on June
14 [conference room], September 13 and December 13, 2016.

Elizabeth G. Hulse, CCC

Clerk to Council

Oconee County Administrative Offices
415 South Pine Street

Walhalla, SC 29691
864-718-1023
864-718-1024 [fax]

bhulse@oconeesc.com

wWww.oconeesc.com/ council
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Beth Hulse

From: Beth Hulse

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 11:08 AM

To: Beth Hulse; classadmgr@upstatetoday.com

Subject: Council Budget Present - Budget Cmte Addtional Meetings
Attachments: 021016 - Council Budget Present Meetings, Budget Committee Additional

Meetings.docx

Please run at your earliest convenience.
Thanks.

Elizabeth G. Hulse, CCC
Clerk to Council

Oconee County Administrative Offices
415 South Pine Street

Walhalla, SC 29691

864-718-1023

864-718-1024 [fax]
bhulse@oconeesc.com

WwWw.oconeesc.com/council




Beth Hulse

From: Beth Hulse
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 11:09 AM
To: Beth Hulse; Carlos Galarza; Chad Dorsett; DJM News Editor; Fox News; Greenville News

{localnews@greenvillenews.com); Kevin; Ray Chandler; Steven Bradley
{sbradley@upstatetoday.com); Westminster News / Keowee Courier
{westnews@bellsouth.net), WGOG (dickmangrum@wgog.com); WSPA TV - Channel 7
{assignmentdesk@wspa.com); WYFF 4 News

Subject: Council & Committee Meeting Announcements

The Oconee County Council has scheduled the following additional meetings: April
14, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. to receive the Administrator and School District proposed budgets for
fiscal year 2016-2017; May 5, 2016 at 12:00 noon to receive Tri County Technical College
proposed budget for fiscal year 2016-2017; and, June 14, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. to hold a public
hearing regarding budget ordinances 2016-01, 2016-02 and 2016-03. All meetings to be
held in Council Chambers, Oconee County Administrative Offices, 415 South Pine Street,
Walhalla, SC.

The Oconee County Budget, Finance & Administration Committee has scheduled the
following additional meetings; March 22, 2016, April 26, 2016 and June 16, 2016 [if
required] at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers, Oconee Administrative Offices, 415 S. Pine
Street, Walhalla, SC.

Elizabeth G. Hulse, CCC

Clerk to Council

Oconee County Administrative Offices
415 South Pine Street

Walhalla, SC 29691

864-718-1023

864-718-1024 [fax]
bhulse@oconeesc.com
WWW.oconeesc.com/council




